

From: Ronald Center

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: June 23, 2009

Subject: FCC File# 0245-EX-PL-2009

Message:

In response to your inquiry, this testing is conducted as a closed loop, unintentional radiator, and therefore no ERP was listed. We have been conducting this type testing at both Boeing Field in Seattle and Paine Field in Everett for a number of years, and no issues have ever been reported. The testing is required to validate the lightening protection of an airplane, or major airplane component such as a wing box. We request consideration in processing this license.

Sincerely,
Ron Center
The Boeing Company
Frequency Management Services
Seattle, WA
(206) 544-6044